
 

 
 
 

DATE: January 22, 2025 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: First Read and Proposed Revisions to Board Policies and Administrative 

Regulations 3515.5 – Sex Offender Notification 

 

PRESENTED BY:  Mike Shepherd, Executive Director of Human Resources 

 
 

 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Review the proposed revisions to Board Policy and Administrative Regulation and provide 

direction to bring back to the next regular Board Meeting for approval. 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

Policy updated to clarify that a district employee to whom sex offender information is disclosed 

by a law enforcement entity may only disclose the information when authorized by the law 

enforcement entity and in the manner authorized. Additionally, policy updated to include the 

purposes for which a registered sex offender’s electronic mail address or username used for 

instant messaging or social networking or other internet identifier may be used by the district 

police/security department or released to another law enforcement entity.  

 

 Regulation updated to emphasize that the components of the plan for receiving and 

communicating information about registered sex offenders residing within district boundaries 

are related to the safety of children. Additionally, regulation updated to include the specific 

means of providing notice when the principal has granted permission to a person who is 

required to register as a sex offender to come into a school building or upon school grounds to 

volunteer at the school. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A 

 

 

PREPARED BY: Tichelle Criswell, Administrative Assistant, for Mike Shepherd, Executive 

Director of Human Resources 

 

 

Attachments: 
- BP 3515.5 - Compared 
- AR 3515.5 - Compared 

 


